



**Alexandra M. Lovell**  
Associate  
**Phone:** 509.443.3700  
**Email:** [alovell@bbllaw.com](mailto:alovell@bbllaw.com)

Alex is an attorney in Eastern Washington who focuses her practice on defending physicians, hospitals, and other healthcare providers in medical negligence litigation. She also represents healthcare professionals in licensing and disciplinary actions involving the Washington Department of Health, the Washington Medical Commission, and the Washington Nursing Commission.

She is licensed to practice in Washington and Idaho. Her experience includes civil jury trials, arbitration, employer investigations, and administrative agency investigations and proceedings.

Alex received her undergraduate degree from Northwest Nazarene University in 2017. She then attended Gonzaga University School of Law and graduated in 2020. She is currently the Eastern Washington Trustee for the Board of the Washington Healthcare and Risk Management Society.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Associate, Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S. 2023 – present
- Associate, Etter, McMahon, Lamberson, Van Wert, & Oreskovich, P.C. 2020 – 2023
- Rule 9 Intern, Etter, McMahon, Lamberson, Van Wert & Oreskovich, P.C. 2019 – 2020

#### **PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT**

- Eastern Washington Trustee, Washington Healthcare Risk Management Society
- Member, Spokane County Bar Association

#### **EDUCATION**

**Gonzaga University School of Law**, J.D., *magna cum laude*, 2020  
National Appellate Advocacy Competition Team Moot Court, 2018 – 2020  
Top 5 Best Brief, Portland Regional Competition 2019

**Northwest Nazarene University**, B.A., Political Science, *cum laude*, 2017

**BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS**

Washington State Bar Association

Idaho State Bar Association

U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Washington